CC;\ Official Document . . .

Kay Flynn

—

6/22/2004

3:45 PM

O4OSHA - 7L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tommy Williams

Tuesday, June 22, 2004 2:59 PM

Kay Flynn

040542-TX; Blonder Tongue Telephone LLC

Kay, for your information the above does not have a coma after telephone in the Div. of Corporations filing - knowing how

strick you are with name filings. You might want to change the docket title.
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Division of Corporations

Elonrida | arbnenbof State. inision of Ci.,  oralions

v simhic org Public Inquiry

Foreign Limited Liability
BLONDER TONGUE TELEPHONE LLC
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

1809 N. BLACK HORSE PIKE B-3
WILLIAMSTOWN NJ 08094

MAILING ADDRESS
1809 N. BLACK HORSE PIKE B-3
WILLIAMSTOWN NJ 08094
Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
M03000001469 810592036 05/08/2003
State Status Effective Date
NJ ACTIVE NONE
Total Contribution
0.00
Registered Agent

Name & Address

BLANCO, LAVERA
13400 PERIWINKLE AVENUE
SEMINOLE FL 33776-3016

Manager/Member Detail

Name & Address Title

BELL. DOUGLAS

) N
1809 N BLACK HORSE PIKE MGR

WILLIAMSTOWN NJ 08094

Annual Reports
Report Year Filed Date

2004 i 04/13/2004

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=M03000001469&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0...
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04/13/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/08/2003 - Foreign Limite
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